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"Excellence in Service”

MEMORANDUM
Date: September 29, 2025
To: Board of Commissioners —
From: Sam Elliott, SheriM
Subject: Request for Approval to Apply for CJC JMOUD Program Grant

The Oregon Criminal Justice Commission has opened the application period for the Jail-based Medications for
Opioid Use Disorder (JMOUD) Grant Program (25-27). This year’s application is due by October 9, 2025.

Program Goals and Priorities:
The goal of the JMOUD Grant Program is to increase the provision of opioid use disorder treatment and transition
planning services to adults in custody.

Funds awarded must be used for one or more of the following:

. Provide medication, telemedicine, or any other reasonable treatment to persons in custody with an opioid
disorder.

. Develop or operate mobile or nonmobile opioid treatment units.

. Administer screenings for opioid use disorder or risk of an acute opioid withdrawal.

. Facilitate transition planning services for persons in custody who seek or receive opioid use disorder
treatment.

. Undertake any other actions reasonably calculated to mitigate operational or structural barriers to

providing opioid use disorder treatment in local correctional facilities or tribal correctional facilities,
including but not limited to mitigating any lack of secure storage for medication.

Availability and Duration of Funding:

The grant period runs from October 1, 2025, through August 31, 2027. A total of $10,125,000 in grant funds is
available and has been allocated through a formula funding process determined by the Commission. Yamhill
County has been allocated $225,957

Grant Timeline
e Application Deadline: October 9, 2025
e CJC Commission’s Funding Recommendations: November 18, 2025
e Grant Period: All funds must be expended and reimbursed by August 31, 2027

Action Requested:
Approval to apply for, and if awarded, accept the JMOUD grant funds as outlined above.
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